Sharon Craig

From: Adrian Dowd

Sent: 11 July 2018 13:14

To: planning

Cc: Rebecca Bowers

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2018/0585 7 Church Lane Whalley BB7
9sy

Attachments: 18 0585 Consult.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Planning,

The proposals do not appear significantly different to those considered earlier this year in 3/2018/0007.
https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx details.php?appNumber=3%2F2018%2F0007

| am dealing with a pre-app following the refusal of 3/2018/0007 and will discuss the status of this with the agent.

Adrian Dowd BSc (Hons) MA (URP) MA (Arch Cons) RTPI IHBC
Principal Planning Officer

From: Jane Tucker

Sent: 11 July 2018 12:59

To: LCCHighways (lhscustomerservice@lancashire.gov.uk); Whalley Parish Council; Countryside; Adrian Dowd
Subject: Consultation on planning application 3/2018/0585 7 Church Lane Whalley BB7 9SY

Please will you let Rebecca Bowers have your comments on the above planning application? (Please respond to
planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk FAO Rebecca Bowers).

The application is for the demolition of an existing single-storey flat-roofed extension; construction of new single-
storey pitched-roof extension.

Here is a link to view the submitted documents on our website
https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx _details.php?appNumber=3%2F2018%2F0585

Planning Department, Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe BB7 2RA
T: 01200 425111



